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s
From: American Legion Auxiliary Department of florida <creativeservices@alafl.org>
Sent: Friday, February 6, 2026 5:41 PM
To: membership@alafl.org
Subject: New submission from Unit Officer Form
PLEASE READ

Unit Officer Form for the year:

2025-2026
This form is:

Revised
Date

02/06/2026
UNIT NAME

Alafia Unit 148
DISTRICT #

15
UNIT #

148

UNIT ADDRESS

P O Box 576
Riverview, Florida 33569
United States

Map It
DOES THE UNIT HAVE AN EMAIL ADDRESS

Yes
UNIT EMAIL ADDRESS

jarndt7.ja@gmail.com

DATE OF ELECTION
10/16/2025
DAYITIME MEETINGS ARE HELD

3rd Thursday of the month-7:00pm.

MUST CHECK EACH BOX TO CONFIRM THAT THE UNIT HAS VERIFIED EACH OFFICER'S CURRENT YEAR DUES

ARE PAID

Check Here to Confirm

e PRESIDENT




President's Name
Julia Arndt
Membership Number
301639693
Phone
(813) 569-9305
Email
jarndt7 .ja@amail.com
DOES THE UNIT HAVE A VICE-PRESIDENT
Yes
Check Here to Confirm

e VICE-PRESIDENT

Vice President's Name

Jeannie DION
MEMBER #

302,033,720
Phone

(813) 368-3897
Email

[EANNIED234@GMAIL.COM

DOES THE UNIT HAVE A 2nd VICE-PRESIDENT
Yes

Check Here to Confirm

e 2nd VICE PRESIDENT

2nd Vice President's Name

Eileen Sullivan
MEMBER #

302,713,380
Phone

(813) 690-3054
Email

eileeningridsullivan@yahoo.com

DOES THE UNIT HAVE A 3rd VICE-PRESIDENT
No




Check Here to Confirm

e SECRETARY

Secretary's Name

Teresa Ponce
MEMBER #

302,310,227
Phone

(727) 389-1227
Email

TPonceB6@gmail.com

Check Here to Confirm

e TREASURER

Treasurer's Name

Patricia Alley
MEMBER #

302,197,832
Phone

(813) 625-5941
Email

pattiabiker@gmail.com

DOES THE UNIT HAVE A CHAPLAIN
Yes
Check Here to Confirm

s CHAPLAIN

Chaplain's Name

Vicki Linde
MEMBER #

301,705,379
Phone

(813) 671-2342
Email

vlinde62@gmail.com

DOES THE UNIT HAVE A HISTORIAN




Yes
Check Here to Confirm

e HISTORIAN

Historian's Name

Margaret Blazer
MEMBER #

301,618,273
Phone

(813) 601-4561
Email

Margaret.Blazer4d5@gmail.com

DOES THE UNIT HAVE A SGT-AT-ARMS
Yes
Check Here to Confirm

e SGT-AT-ARMS

Sgt-At-Arm’'s Name

Sandra Souders
MEMBER #

301,372,139
Phone

(813) 416-4811
Email

SandyBeach33511@gmail.com

Check Here to Confirm

e MEMBERSHIP

Membership Name

Jeannie Dion
MEMBER #

302,033,720
Phone

(813) 368-3897
Email

Jeannied234@gamail.com




DOES THE UNIT HAVE A MEMBER AT LARGE
Yes
Check Here to Confirm

e MEMBER AT LARGE

Member at Large Name

Ernie Perez
MEMBER #

302,995,612
Phone

(813) 549-9690
Email

Pallaz0041@gmail.com

DOES THE UNIT HAVE A 2 MEMBERS AT LARGE
Yes
Check Here to Confirm

¢ MEMBER AT LARGE

Member at Large Name

Susan King
MEMBER #

301,191,020
Phone

(813) 571-3090
Email

annteaks@aoil.com

DOES THE UNIT HAVE A 3 MEMBERS AT LARGE
Yes
Check Here to Confirm

e MEMBER AT LARGE

Member at Large Name
Tammy Odonnell
MEMBER #
300,908,784

Phone




(813) 391-5166
Email

tlodonnell4d5@gmail.com

DOES THE UNIT HAVE A 4 MEMBERS AT LARGE
No

DOES THE UNIT HAVE A 5 MEMBERS AT LARGE
No

DOES THE UNIT HAVE A 6 MEMBERS AT LARGE
No

Completed By:
Julia Arndt

Email

jarndt7.ja@gmail.com

Date

02/06/2026




